From: i Admin. Assistant

To: Burton, Faith (SMO); Reich, Steven (ODAG); Schmaler, Tracy (SMO); Weich, Ron (SMO); Axelrod,
Matthew (ODAG); Colborn, Paul P (SMO)

CC: Gaston, Molly (SMO)

Sent: 7/18/2011 5:55:40 PM

Subject: RE: Issa/Grassley letter to AG, 7/18/11, re Fast & Furious - 3 docs produced/made available on
12/17/09 meeting with the FFL - EXTENDED 1.05 MB

Attachments: MimosaStub.html

The three documents identified below are attached to this email. Thanks, !

From: Burton, Faith (SMO)

Sent: Monday, July 18, 2011 5:53 PM

To: Reich, Steven (ODAG); Schmaler, Tracy (SMO); Weich, Ron (SMO); Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG); Colborn, Paul P (SMO)
Cc: Gaston, Molly (SMO);:____Admin. Assistant

Subject: FW: Issa/Grassley letter to AG, 7/18/11, re Fast & Furious - 3 docs produced/made available on 12/17/09 meeting
with the FFL

Please see below — think we've identified the 3 docs, previously produced or made available, about that meeting.
Thanks.

From: Gaston, Molly (ATF)

Sent: Monday, July 18, 2011 5:41 PM _
To: Burton, Faith (SMO); Gaston, Molly (SMO);! Admin. Assistant |
Subject: RE: Issa/Grassley letter to AG, 7/18/11, re Fast & Furious

From: Burton, Faith (SMO) [mailto:Faith.Burton@usdoj.gov]
Sent: Monday, July 18, 2011 5:22 PM
To: Gaston, Molly (SMO) (JMD);: Admin. Assistant ; Gaston, Molly

Subject: Issa/Grassley letter to AG, 7/18/11, re Fast & Furious

involving ATF, the USAQ, and an FFL, which is referenced on p 5 of today’s letter. He said that 1 of the docs is an
ROl —the only ROI that we produced; the ondis g memo, and the 3'%is an email that was included in the Access

them to others in the Department to clarify that point?
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